?.393?4- ZLTCTION cm?nss:cn'
| o/

{ C.ezno'ﬁ.a_ad\'

':‘u uben-aoscunc matesial’ vas zemoved fzea m:
2ile pusstant %o ‘the following exesptics poovided in the
Freeden of Infocmation Act; 5 D.8.C. Sectica 332(d)s

(1) c“.usi:.‘.;e Iafoz=asion '(6) Pecsonal Feivacy

(2) Intes=ald .;ulu and - (7) I=vestigatery
— Foactices . %iles .

. (3) Txe=pted Sy cothes - (8) 3mx.«.a§'
= - statute , Infosmatica .
| (4) Toade seccets and © . (89) Well Infommatien
-cocpescial o2 . (geog=aphic oz
2inancial infezmatien . geophysical)

E—
(ix (5) I=teznal Docunments

_Signed _

date

TIC $-21-77
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RB: MUR 2129

Democratic Party of

New Mexico

Judith Leyba, Acting
Treasurer

| apc, the Commission accepted the
it signed by you, and a civil penalty in
‘'of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(iv), a

punvision ot ﬁh. ;;M; al Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as

tﬁb £ile has been closed in this matter
rt ot the public record within thirty

information d.rivod 1n ‘connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the

respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
intor:a:ion to become part of the public record, please advise us
n writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Deputy General Counsel

Bnclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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COMMISSION

RE: MUR 2129 s
Democratic Pa:ty ‘,oﬁ
New Mexico

Judith LGYblo lct!ug
Treasurer

0n sopt‘;u_“]s. 19'6, ‘the Commission accbptcﬁ tht
conciuation agreement signed by you. and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A){ 'v).

provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 19

amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in thil matter
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. $§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
:nfor?afion to become part of the public record, please advise us
n writing. :

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

Mige
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entend into mti "“'"rﬁpntnnlnt to 2 U.8 .c. s 4379“)(‘3 {A) (1)
do hereby agree as £oumu:
I. The Oouniu;qn has jurisdiction ov§x the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding. |
II. Respondents have had a reasonable 6pportun1ty to
demonstrate that no actioh should be taken in this matter.
3 43 6 G5 Respondents enter f,voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission. ' 2
IV. The pertinent hfa'cl':s in this m§t£§; are as follows:
1. Respondent Demcratic Party" of New Mexico is a
political committee reqlstered with the thsion.
2. luehara xennedy served as breasurer of the
Democratic Patty of lleu Mexico until Janu&ty 31, 1986.
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July 31.
vi.
n-pﬁit‘tu\
vII. :
of the Unu:cd Qutn in the mount of one' nundred Twenty rtn
Dollars (3115.00) purlunnt to 2 u; +C. § 437g(a)(5)(h)-

VIII. “ The Cblillaion. on request of anyone filing a co-plaint
under 2 U.S. o s 437901)(1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own:notibu} may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
tequit?nent thgteof‘hag been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District ot colnlbia.

rIx:” This igren-ent shall become effective as of the datc
all pagties hereto have exceutcd the same apd the Commission has

o oo
L2

app:OVed the entire lgzeeuant.




Deputy Gomnl Oonmel
POR THE RBSPONDMS:
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: f:;Mocratic Pntty of lfcn !ln:l.co
fffaudith Leyba, Actinq Troasurc:
cmg:cmzw
I, Marjorie W. nnmdns. Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September S,
1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2129: .
1. Accept the conciliation agreement in
settlement of this matter and close

the file, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed August 29, 1986.

S

Approve and send the letter, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed
August 29, 1986.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

R 6040 5

Attest:

)3224i25h24¢4"22?’7’5937222L£131,/
(

Secretary of the Commission

rjorie W. Emmons

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed.,
Deadline for vote: i
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Attached is a eonciliatidh_qgteeupnt which has been signed

by Judith Leyba._Acting Treasurer of the Democratic Party of New

Mexico (Attachment I).

RECOMMEMDATION
The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:

1l.) Accept this agreement in settlement of this matter and close
the file; and

2.) Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

I.awrence M. (

Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
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August 14, 1986 _ §

==
General Consel R
Federal Election Commission "3
Washington, D.C. 20463 m

s

Dear Mr. Steele,

I have recently been elected to serve as the State Chairman for the
Democratic Party of New Mexico, replacing George Fettinger of Ahmprdo

The State Headquarter's new address is 2101 San Pedro N.E., m“rque.
New Mexico, 87110

I have also appointed Judith Leyba, Executive Director of the Democratic
Party of New Mexico, acting treasurer of the Federal Account until further
notice. Her address is the same as above.

It is my understanding that Richard Kemnedy filed the 1985 mid-year report
54 days late and as a result was in violation, resulting in the above fine.

Please do not hesitate to call if we need to respond to any additiomal
items required by your office.

1ncot@
Sam Pick
State Chairman

SP/jal

cc Tony Raymond
G.Y. Fails
George Fettinger




ugust 1, 1986

mmuz !uty ot tho M o! m muo
Suite 100

Plaza } e 2
61% l‘i Street, 'i'. e Tt
ubuqnorqm. New llulcb

. RBs m 3120
Democratic Party of New Mexico
George Pettinger, Acting as
Treasurer

Dear Ms. Leyba:

On July 29 +» 1986, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe that the Democratic Party of
New Mexico and George Pettinger, acting as treasurer, committed a
violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (iv), a provision of the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by failing to
timely file a 1985 Mid Year Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion. If we are
unable to reach an agreement during this period, the Commission
may institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.
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TR
Treasurer
emn.m M

This lattct lll 1nltlatcd by the !bdorul Blection cclnlltion
(hereinafter "the Co-inion'). pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe
that the Democratic Party of New Mexico, and George Pettinger,
acting as treashra:, (hereinafter "the Respondents”®) violated
2 0.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv).

NOW, THERBFORE, the Commission and nnspandent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Democratic Party of New Mexico is a
political committee registered with the Commission.
23 Richard Kennedy served as treasurer of the

Democratic Party of New Mexico until January 31, 1986.

I«




‘ sponden i1e the 1985 na
'rhi£7u-poc:.by July 31, 1985. The :qpngt was £11ed on
lcytouboz 23, 1985, S4 dar! late. :
V. Pursuant to 2 U. s.C. § 434(:)(6)(l)tlv). all P°11t1°'1xt
mittm other than authorized co-uml of a candidate, ur
elect to file in a calendar year in which a regularly schcdulqé-

election is not held, a report covering the period beginning

Janvary 1, and ending June 30, which shall be filed no later than
July 31.
vVI. Respondents' failure to file timely the 1985 Mid Year

Report is in violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

I S 1 8%

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Twenty Pive
Dollars ($125.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

R6040 4

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

),




X. unpomnu mu have no -nu ,"mn thirty (30) Gm L
from the date thh oer«uut becm Q!Mﬂo to comply vith ma
implement the uqultmnu oontalmd in thi.. agreement and t.o w
notify the Commission. ]

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

POR THE RESPONDENTS:
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COMMISSION

RE: MUR 2129 :

Democratic Pacty of

New Mexico

Judith Leyba, Acting
Treasurer

f Dcar us. Loyhn:

on 19!‘. th. Commission accepted the conciliation

reement -1gnqd by you, and a civil penalty in settlement of a

olntion of 2 0.8.¢~ $ 434(&)(4)(&)(1v), a provision of the
!haoral Election »aign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter and it will become a part
of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Dear Ns. Leyba:

On July 29 3
there is probable cause to
New Mexico and George

violation of 2 U.

The Comiuion has a;\ Ly - to attémpt to j
violations for a period of - i:ty to ninety dam-
methods of conference, congiliation and persuasic ,
unable to reach an agreemefit during this period, the c‘:mission
may institute civil suit in United States Blst:lct mntt and seek

payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this.Mfﬁce is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the: ‘enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with thvgivil
penalty, to the Commisgion within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. '
your check for the civil’ “ﬁnnnty puyab;; to th




Enclosure
Conciliation
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19“. do hcnby mtify that the cm;ni.on m&ﬁd by a
vote of 6-0: to take the follov;ug actioms in HDR 2129:
1. PFind pwohnblc cause to believe thut the

Democratic Party of Mew Mexico and GCorqe
Fettinger, acting as treasurer, violated

2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).
Approve and send the letter and proposed
conciliation agreement attached to the .
General Cournisel's report dated July 23, 1986,
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission




In the lm:te: o! Nl } _
Donocutic Patty ot ‘New Mexico) MUR 2129.

) LR
George Pettinger, Acting as T T R R :;3‘;@’
T!'Q&lut&t ‘ Y ) L DL TR S R} u.’p.g Uo A

cmmsas covmstes mmrore JUL 29 -

I. BACKGROUND

The Democratic Party of New Mexico ("Committee®) and Richard
Kennedy, as treasurer, were referred to the Office of General
Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division for failing to file a
1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely
manner. ﬂ

The Committee was notified on June 21, 1985 that its 1985
Mid Year Report was due by July 31, 1985. A non-filer notice was
sent on August 22, 198S5.

On September 17, 1985, a Reports Analysis Division analyst
contacted Mr. Kennedy to inform him that the Commission had not
received the over-due report. The Committee filed the report on
September 23, 1985, 54 days late.

On January 17, 1986, the Commission determined that there is
reason to believe that the Committee and Richard Kennedy, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by failing to
file the 1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts and Expenditures in a
timely manner. Notification of the finding was sent on January
22, 1986.

On Pebruary 7, 1986, this Office received a call from George

Fettinger, the State Chairman of the New Mexico Democratic Party,




to advise that Richard Kennedy was no longer treasurer. Further,
he advised that he was currently attempting to recreate the
Committee's files and would respond to the reason to believe
finding.

On April 21, 1986, a Brief recommending probable cause to
believe was forwarded to the Committee. Mr. Fettinger responded
on May 13, 1986 and advised that he has "no reason to believe"

that the information provided by the Commission regarding the

1
late filing of the Mid Year Report was incorrect.‘/ Further, he

requested that all other inquiries regarding any other Committee
reports for the period ending on December 31, 1985, be directed
to Mr. Kennedy.

On July 9, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 by failing to file an
amended statement of organization designating a new treasurer,
but decided to take no further action.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Legal Analysis remains the same as that discussed in the

General Counsel's Brief dated April 21, 1986.

DISCUSSION OF CONCIT.TATNN ANN N~TUTT. DRNAT.TV

i/ AlTtnougn tne major portion or mr. Fettinger's letter was in
response to a current RAD inquiry, he briefly addressed the late
filing issue.
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RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

1.

Date S Ch3rles N. Steele

Pind probable cause to believe that the Democratic Party of
New Mexico and George PFettinger, acting as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv);

Approve and send the attached letter oposed

conciliation agreement.

General Counsel

Attachments

1.
2.

Response
Proposed conciliation agreement and letter

2/The new procedures apply only to those reports disclosing
combined receipts and disbursements of $10,000 or more.




ID #»161810
Thank you very much tér MMI&W

At that time, we M your un_n-_.cf
Counsel’s Brief, which mmm it

 an April 28, 1936.

5

Subsequent to my coaversation with your ol‘ﬁu on chlry 7, 1986, I received
photocopies of the 1983-84-8S Finaacial Disclosure Reports filed by the Democratic

Party of the State of New Mexico, together 'lth“ cthcr ‘informstion which was
purchased from the FEC.

In reviewing that material, it appears that there was an obligation from the
Federal Account of the State Democratic Party to the Noa-Federal Account of the
Democratic Party Account as of June 30, 1983, in the amount of $4,323.03.

At the time of the filing of the report for the period ending June 30, 1984, Mr.
Kennedy did not show any obligation from the Federal Account of the Democratic
Party to the Regular Democratic Party Account for the State of New Mexico.

R 60405

Unfortunately, I have no substanmtial .nformation regarding the factual
foundation for the filing of these reports by Mr. Kennedy. Therefore, I must presume
the accuracy of the numbers he states. In short, if, in fact, there was no obligation
from the "Federal Account® of the Democratic Party of the State of New Mexico to the
Reguler-Account of the Party at the time of the filing of the report covering the period
from 7-1-83 through 12-21-83 by reasoa of the payment shown to have been made on
Page 1 of Schedule 1 of the Schedule D attachment to the report for the period ending
12-31-83, then I belicve you stated that only & summary report was required from the
Democratic Party of the State of New Maxico tlm'l!(‘m. ¥

To the Pr..c of my kmowledge, we have made no payments in support of any
Federal candida.e on or after the ist day of January, 1983, up to the date of this letter.

As of the report submitted for the period from October 18,
November 26, 1984, Mr. Kennedy reported s $3,000.00 obligation.

1984, through
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& The mmﬂu tor the u:i‘od from Nom:u’ﬂ. lm. thton'ﬂ;' m 1
1984, also indicates an obligation of $5,000.00;, w resumably, fr
Accouat to the Nu-l'«lonl Amntdl‘ the. Ucnomtlc arty of the Stats of N

wmurm-ummnnmmmms

1986, through the last dsy of March, 1986. We hope to

m rodenl Account to our State Account substantislly paid

the infot-nio- you require is peculiarly withia the l:nowleace
Keanedy. He e is no long the Executive Director of the Party. He did,
m&ldunmwhﬂmduratnmhdndmmut
lh&ntlntmmhi-ymm

~'7(/;y letter dated Apnl 21, 1986, from Charles M. Steele, General Counsel, | was
advised that our report due by July 31, 1985, was ia fact filed on or sbout the 23rd day
of September, 1983, approximately 54 days late. I have no reason to believe that that is
not correct.

May I ask that any further requests for information regarding reports filed by
the Democratic Party of the State of New Mexico for periods ending on December 31,
1983, or before, be directed to Mr. Keanedy?

All other correspondence should be direct to Ms. Judy Leyba, Democratic Party
of the State of New Mexico, Suite 100 Plaza Maya, 615 First Street N.W., Albuquerque,
New Mexico, 87102.

If you have any further questions, please call me at 505-437-6620, or Judy Leyba
at 505-242-6000.

Very[;mly yours,
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Suite 100

Plaza Maya

615 Pirst Stre
Albuquerque, New

Dear Ms. Leyba: e : :
Oon s domnimd that

there is probable caunn to _ﬂ"Qib that tho Democratic Party of
New Mexico and George Pettinger, acting as treasuret, committed a
violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) m x) (m. ‘a provision of the
Federal Election )aign Act of 1971, as amended, by £ailing to
timely file a 1985 R;d !ea: Report.

The Commission has a duty'to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion. If we are
unable to reach an agreement during this period, the Commission
may institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to-the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to tha U.S. Treasurer.




Enclosuze
Conciliation Agr
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R 4504
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BRFORE enn 'IUIIIB I&IC!IGITGEHI@IBIOI

In tho Hnttor of

Democratic Party of New un:lco ) MUR 2129
George Pettinger, Acting as : i
Treasurer

coucxnxn:mon lﬂllllll!

This matter was 1n1tlated by the !bdoral Blection COnnisaion
(hereinafter “the Commission®), pursuant to information
asccrtalnﬁd‘ln the normal course of carrying out its superv;sory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe
that the Democratic Party of New Mexico, and George Fettinger,
acting as treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents®) violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (iv).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

Iy The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

=- - 1l.° Respondent Democratic Party of New Mexico is a
political committee registered with the Commission.

2. Richard Kennedy served as treasurer of the

Democratic Party of New Mexico until January 31, 1986.

I (s)




5 2

R AN 405

R G

3; 1 nlspondentc were required to file the 1985 utd
Year Rnpoxt by July 3, 1985. The report was filed on
soptqnbet 23, 1985, 54 days late. ,

V. Pursuant to 2 U. 8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), all pouucu
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate, may
elect to file in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
election is not held, a report covering the period beginning
January 1, and ending June 30, which shall be filed no later than
July 31.

VI. nnipondents' failure to file timely the 1985 Mid Year
Report is in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of
Dollars ($125.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. - The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX.' This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

I (e)
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X. a-lpondcntn lhall have no nn:o than thircty (30) dtyu
from the date this agrmnt becouu otucuvo to ccuply nu:h qna
implement the requt:cnonts contained ln thil agrae-one and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliqtion Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either pnrtj or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

«
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615 !'i:i{‘Str“tf 'Q'o ;

Albugquerque, M Ilutoo l

Dear Ms. Leyba:
Oon July 29 i.e 1’“0

New Mexico and George rottimr. m&ﬁ n-* surer, committed a
violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by failing to
timely file a 1985 Mid Year Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion. If we are
unable to reach an agreement during this period, the Commission
may institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.
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Judy Leyba

Democratic Pattr----oﬂ tho
Suite 100 g
Plaza Maya

615 Pirst su«c-

Albuquerque, New

Dear Ms. Leyba:

Oon July 29 e
there is probable cause to Y g crat
New Mexico and George Petting ting as treasurer, committed a
violation of 2 U.8.C. § isua) 4) ‘uv). a wluon of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by failing to
timely file a 1985 Mid Year upott. e e

The Commission has a duty to attupt ':o coruct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion. If we are
unable to reach an agreement during this period, the Commission
may institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.
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July 21, 1986

.RE:s MUR 2129

‘ Democratic Party of the
State of New Mexico
George Pettinger,
acting as treasurer

. pre notified that the Federal

‘ ";‘ ior d determined that the Democratic Party of
New Ihﬂlw. ‘ '"”'n ”‘.\___jfft. acting as treasurer, had
violated 2. 433(c) , a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 19 1, as lnnndcd ("the Act”) by failing to amend
the Committee's Statement of Organization to designate a new
treasurer. After considering the circumstances of the matter,
however, the Commission determined to take no further action and
close the file with respect to the 2 U.S.C. § 433(c) violation.

The date for this determination was incorrectly given as
g:iy 19, 1986. The correct date was July 9, 1986. We regret
8 error.

Sincerely,

ence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Vée: George Pettinger
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1y 16, 1986

RBs nna 2129

; Democratic Party of the
State of New Mexico
George Pettinger,
acting as treasurer

Dear Ms. Leybas

- On January 17, t’ti-;thn Democratic Party of the State of
New Mexico and Richard dy. as treasurer, were notified that
the Commission had found reason to believe that they had violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A thl by failing to file a 1985 Mid Year
Report in a timely manner. A copy of the Commission's
notification was sub iently sent to George Pettinger, State
Chairman of the New onleo Democratic Party.

On July 19, 1986, the PFederal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Democratic Party of the
State of New Mexico and George Fettinger, acting as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(c), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®) by failing to amend
your Committee's Statement of Organization to name a new
treasurer. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and close the file with respect to the 2 U.S.C.
§ 433(c) violation.

The Commission reminds you, however, that its file involving
the 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iv) violation remains open.




cc: George E'ettingu
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nﬂl 3;:9 '
Democratic utty of the
ite of New Mexico
: !'otkiug.:.
‘a8 treasurer

Dear Ms. uyba:

On Jama:y 11, :l!lﬁ m:ﬂ‘-ic Party of the State of
New Mexico and Richard Wy. as treasurer, were notified that
the Commission had found reason to believe that they had violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by failing to file a 1985 Mid Year
Report in a timely manner. A copy of the Commission's
notification was :nbuqnoatly sent to George Pettinger, State
Chairman of the New Mexico Democratic Party.

On July 19, 1986. the Pederal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Democratic Party of the
State of New Mexico and George Pettinger, acting as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(c), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act®) by failing to amend
your Committee's Statement of Organization to name a new
treasurer. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission'’s finding, is attached
for your information. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and close the file with respect to the 2 U.S.C.
§ 433(c) violation.

The Commission reminds you, however, that its file involving
the 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) violation remains open.
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If you have R -qwi. iliv. P
the staf nonblr #‘d!cntd to thit

S’.Im a 1" }
Joinﬂ D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General cOunsal's Factual and Legal Annlysis

cC: George Pettinger
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&n.tﬁé'uhttnt'df o
atic Party of New Mexico
“hftvl i !.tt:nquﬁ Actino as
‘Preasurer

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Pederal Election Commission executive session of July 9, 1986,

do hereby certify that the Commission decided by votes of 6-0
to take the following actions in MUR 2129:

1. PFind reason to believe that the Denocratlc Party
of ‘New Mexico and George Fettinger, acting as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(c) and close
the file with respect to this finding.

Approve the legal and factual analysis attached
to the General Counsel's report dated June 25,
1986.

35 Direct the Office of General Counsel to send
appropriate letters.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for these decisions.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




to advise that luchtd Renuuly was no longer tunu:ez.‘ '
Mr. Pettinger Mudi that he was currently attempting to
recreate the Cﬁiﬁt«"'- files and would respond to the reason to
believe finding. No further written response to the tuaon to

believe notification was received by the Commission.
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On April 21, 1986, a Brief recommending probable cause to
believe was forwarded to the Committee. Mr. Pettinger relponded
on May 13, 1986 and advised that he has "no reason to belun'
that the information provided by the Commission regardingtn.
late filing of the Mid !onr mpbrt was 1w6ruct mtther, he

“Because nt. l'cttingcr sigmd t.hi ust repot
jittee, the 1986 April Quarterly Réport, and because €
Committee is without a treasurer,.this office will 118&,300:99

Fettinger “acting as t.uuurer" ;a renpomtble for
actions.
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Sceause the Chnnittee has failed to anend its Statement of

Organization deaigpating a new treasute:gto replace Richard

Kennedy, it is recommended that the Commission find reason to

believe that the Committee and George Fettinger, acting as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(c).z/
Ilﬂﬂll!lnN!IOl

L Find reason to believe thaé the Democratic Party of New
Mexico and George Pettinger, acting as treasurer, violated
2 U.8.C. § 433(c).

“This approach 1s_noh-iskent th the Commission's handling
rthéast -BAC) and. 1927 (Connor) in which the
Committees failed t0 amend their Stitcnints of Organization

designating new tgtasurers.
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Ms. Sheltey Garr

Office of the Geéaeral Cuanl
Federal Election Commission’
999 E Strest, NW
Washington, D.C." MS

RE: MUR 2129 Democtatic Party of ﬂcw
Richard Keanedy Treasurer '
1D #161810

L ]
L ]

bl

Dear Ms. Garr:

Thank you very much for cutti'u 1ml| ‘me by, tolophone on April 28, 1986.

At that time, we ducusud your lmer of April 21, 1986, and the General
Counsel’s Brief, which was attached thereto.

Subsequent to my conversation with your office on February 7, 1986, I received
photocopies of the 1983-84-85 Financial Disclosure Reports filed by the Democratic
Party of the State of New Mexico, together with other information which was
purchased from the FEC.

In reviewing that material, it appears that there was an obligation from the
Federal Account of the State Democratic Party to the Nomn-Federal Account of the
Democratic Party Account as of June 30, 1983, in the amount of $4,323.03.

At the time of the filing of the report for the period ending June 30, 1984, Mr.
Kennedy did not show any obligation from the Federal Account of the Democratic
Party to the Regular Democratic Party Account for the State of New Mexico.

Unfortunately, I have no substantial information regarding the factual
foundation for the filing of these reports by Mr. Kennedy. Therefore, I must presume
the accuracy of the numbers he states. In short, if, in fact, there was no obligation
from the "Federal Account” of the Democratic Party of the State of New Mexico to the
Regular Account of the Party at the time of the filing of the report covering the period
from 7-1-83 through 12-21-83 by reason of the payment shown to have been made on
Page 1 of Schedule 1 of the Schedule D attachment to the report for the period ending
12-31-83, then I believe you stated that only a summary report was required from the
Democratic Party of the State of New Mexico thereafter.

To the best of my knowledge, we have made no payments in support of any
Federal candidate on or after the 1st day of January, 1985, up to the date of this letter.

As of the report submitted for the period from October 18, 1984, through
November 26, 1984, Mr. Kennedy reported a $5,000.00 obligation.

L)




rmy of the'sﬁ_'i. of
' mﬁl ‘acknowledge that

wm_h}ﬁliu*n more. ﬁnihd secount for the period

"of Jamuary, 1986, through the last day of March, 1986. We hope to

have that: Oblicltio- fm ur PM‘ ,Amut to our Sute Account substantially paid
at that tinn.

Unfortunately, m iufuntlu m nq-irc is peculiarly within the knowledge
of Mr. Richard Keanedy. He is no long the Executive Dircctor of the Party. He did
assist in the preparation of the report which was due for the period ending December
31, 1985. llulicnthtrmrthinymm -

5 By letter dated April 21, 1986, from Charies M. Stcelc, General Counsel, 1 was

advised that our report due by July 31, 1985, was in fact filed on or about the 23rd day
of September, 1985, smxnmtely 54 days late. 1 have no reason to belicve that that is
not correct.

May 1 ask that any further requests for information regarding reports filed by
the Democratic Party of the State of New Mexico for periods ending on December 31,
1985, or before, be directed to Mr. Kennedy?

All other correspondence should be direct to Ms. Judy Leyba, Democratic Party
of the State of New Mexico, Suite 100 Plaza Maya, 615 First Street N.W., Albuquerque,
New Mexico, 87102.

If you have any further questions, please call me at 505-437-6620, or Judy Leyba
at 505-242-6000.

Ver?mly yours,

W e A8 % 7/44
George B. Fettifger
State Chairman ‘

GEF:ch




nmwm Mtv :
‘the State of New Mexic
Suite 100 Plaza Maya
‘618 First Strnt. N W,
Albuquerque, WM svxnz

RE: m 2129
Democratic Party of the
State of New Mexico
George Pettinger,
acting as treasurer

Dear Ms. Leyba:

On January 17, 1986, the Democratic Party of the State of
New Mexico and Richard Kennedy, as treasurer, were notified that
the Commission had found reason to believe that they had violated
2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by failing to file a 1985 Mid Year
Report in a timely manner. A copy of the Commission's
notification was subsequently sent to George Fettinger, State
Chairman of the New Mexico Democratic Party.

5217

On ¢+ 1986, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Democratic
Party of the State of New Mexico and George Fettinger, acting as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(c), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to amend your Committee's Statement of Organization to name a new
treasurer. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

8 6040 5

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the committee. You may submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any
such materials, vithln fifteen days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the

Committee and Mr. Fettinger, acting as treasurer, the Commission
may find probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred
and proceed with conciliation.

E:1¢)




probable caulo 5»1 [1iation not e ‘;ﬁtnto at thlc tilo so
that it may complete its f{nve gﬁtm of the matter. Purther,
requests for pr T”];w,ﬁw;y;i use conci! ".&on vill not bo
entertained athnr‘ th "']'

the respondent. ;

anu.stn ﬁot oxt.aniou- ol ttn. wtll not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorised to give czt.n'tonl ‘beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be tcptcsontod by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. $§8% 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley E.
ga;;. the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-

2 L]

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Pactual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: George Fettinger 77(4)
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: m m cuumm-
: m m's ncm:. m m:. 'ABNALYSIS
mmr: Democzatic Party of Wew Nezico MUR 2129
' George E. Pettinger, Aoung as
treasurer 1/
SUMNARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On January 17, 1986, the co-nlsiion determined that there is
reason to believe that the Democratic Party of New Mexico
("Committee”) and Richard Kennedy, as treasurer, violated
2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv) by failing to file the 1985 Mid Year
Report of Receipts and Expenditures in a timely manner. On
January 22, 1986, notification of the finding was sent to Richard
Kennedy.

On Pebruary 7, 1986, this Office received a call from George
Fettinger, the State Chairman of the New Mexico Democratic Party,
to advise that Richard Kennedy was no longer treasurer.

Mr. Pettinger advised that he was currently attempting to
recreate the Committee's files and would respond to the reason to

believe finding. No further written response to the reason to

believe notification was received by the Commission.

On April 21, 1986, a Brief recommending probable cause to
believe was forwarded to the Committee. Mr. Fettinger responded
on May 13, 1986 and advised that he has "no reason to believe"”
that the information provided by the Commission regarding the
late filing of the Mid Year Report was incorrect. Further, he

requested that all other inquiries regarding any other Committee

1/ Because Mr. Fettinger signed the last report filed by the
Committee, the 1986 April Quarterly Report, and because the
Committee is without a treasurer, this office will list George
Fettinger “acting as treasurer"™ as responsible for Committee

: 705




 reports for the mzod ‘cﬂ:’ffm on December 31, 1985, be dizect
to Mr. lcanody ln ot thlt aaen. hovov.:, the Committee hnn
failed to amend 1tl Statcntnt ot Oranizatton to replace Rlehnzd,

Kennedy as treasurer. ,

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 433(c), any change in information
previously submitted in a statement of organization shall be
reported in accordance with 2 U.S8.C. § 432(g) no later than 10
days after the date of the change. Under 2 U.S.C. § 433(b) a
statement of organization is required to include, inter g;;g, the
address of a committee, and the name and address of the
treasurer. :

Because the Committee has failed to amend its Statement of
Organization designating a new treasurer to replace Richard
Kennedy, it is recommended that the Commission find reason to
believe that the Committee and George Fettinger, acting as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(c).
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Ms. Shelley Garr v
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2129 Democratic Party of New m
Richard Kennedy Treasurer :
ID #161810

pliCe SISt

Dear Ms. Garr:

Thank you very much for clmttin; witt m by‘m on April 28, 1986.

At that time, we discussed your l‘ttﬂ' of Apdl 21 1986, and the General
Counsel’s Brief, which was attached thereto.

Subsequent to my oonvemnon with your ot‘l’ioo on February 7, 1986, I received
photocopics of the 1983-84-85 Financial Disclosure Reports filed by the Democratic
Party of the State of New Mexico, together witi other information which was
purchased from the FEC.

In reviewing that material, it appears that ther¢ was an obligation from the
Federal Account of the State Democratic Party to the Non-Federal Account of the
Democratic Party Account as of June 30, 1983, in the amount of $4,323.03.

At the time of the filing of the report for the period ending June 30, 1984, Mr.
Kennedy did not show any obligation from the Federal Account of the Democratic
Party to the Regular Democratic Party Account for the State of New Mexico.

Unfortunately, 1 have no substantial information regarding the (factual
foundation for the filing of these reports by Mr. Kennedy. Therefore, I must presume
the accuracy of the numbers he states. In short, if, in fact, there was no obligation
from the "Federal Account” of the Democratic Party of the State of New Mexico to the
Regular Account of the Party at the time of the filing of the report covering the period
from 7-1-83 through 12-21-83 by reason of the payment shown to have been made on
Page 1 of Schedule 1 of the Schedule D attachment to the report for the period ending
12-31-83, then I believe you stated that only a summary report was required from the
Democratic Party of the State of New Mexico thercafter.

To the best of my knowledge, we have made no payments in support of any
Federal candidate on or after the 1st day of January, 1985, up to the date of this letter.

As of the report submitted for the period from October 18, 1984, through
November 26, 1984, Mr. Kennedy reported a $5,000.00 obligation.




there is still outst

It is uﬁcipned aﬁt wili be filin; & more ‘detailed account for the period
from the lst day of January, 1986, through the last day of March, 1986. We hope to
have that obligation from eur Federal Amt to our State Account substantially pnd
at that time.

Untortuutely. the i:formm yot quire is peculiarly within the knowledge
of Mr. Richard Kennedy, He is 80 long the Executive Director of the Party.. He did
assist in the preparation of" the report ﬁﬁ ‘was due for the period ending December
31, 1985. 1 believe tlm report is m yont buda..

By letter dated Apnl 2&. ms fm Chulu M. Steele, General Counsel. 1 was
advised that our report duc by July 31, 1985, was in fact filed on or about the 23rd day
of September, 1985, apmnmzcly 54 days Iate. I have no reason to belicve that that is
not correct.

May 1 ask that any further requests for information regarding reports filed by
the Democratic Party of the State of New Mexico for periods ending on December 31,
1985, or before, be directed to Mr. Kennedy?

All other correspondence should be direct to Ms. Judy Leyba, Democratic Party
of the State of New Mexico, Suite 100 Plaza Maya, 615 First Street N.W., Albuquerque,
New Mexico, 87102.

If you have any further questions, please call me at 505-437-6620, or Judy Leyba
at 505-242-6000.

Very ly yours,

corge . Fettidger
State Chairman

GEF:eh
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: m«m Mty of m Mexico
ﬂellltd jeas ;

hm'y ru;mnibiuuu, m rcdenl
uary 17, 1986, found reason to believe
At emocratic ty of New Mexico and you, as treasurer,
ed 2 U.8. 34(a) (4) (A((iv), by failing to file a
1985 mia !tnz :fj"v_of_lnentpts and Disbursements in a timely

After eontidcrlnq all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission f£ind probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred. The Commission may or may not approve
the General Counsel's Recommendation.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you submit will
be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote of
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

Should you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,
:h;ostatf member assigned to handle this
200.

General Counsel




ftn eho Matter of 2 oan
m:atic Party ot lm llexleo 13 NUR 2129

Rlchatd-;onnody. Treasurer !
GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIRP
I. STATRNENT OF THR CASE RS
The Democratic Party ot'uow'unxioo (*Committee®) and Richard

Kennedy, as treasurer, were referred to the Office of General

Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division for failing to file a

1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely

manner.
The Committee was notified on June 21, 1985 that its 1985

A non-filer notice was

Mid Year Report was due by July 31, 1985.

sent on August 22, 198S.
On September 17, 1985, a Reports Analysis Division analyst

contacted Mr. Kennedy to inform him that the Commission had not

The Committee filed the report on

received the over-due report.

September 23, 1985, 54 days late.

On January 17, 1986, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe the Democratic Party of New Mexico ("the

Committee®) and Richard Kennedy as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by failing to file the 1985 Mid Year Report of

Receipts and Expenditures in a timely manner. Notification of

the finding was sent on January 22, 1986.

On February 7, 1986, this Office received a call from George
Fettinger, the State Chairman of the New Mexico Democratic Party
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h';:eo-unicatlon‘. or an m lumm: o£-<zﬁ0rnu1:atlon
~ designating a nlu trcaluzet.

II. LBGAL msu | | .

Pursuant to 2 uv.8.C. s"iaua)m (A) (iv) , all political
committees other ﬂun authorhcd committees of a candidate may
elect to file, in any cn.m year in which a regularly
scheduled olectioh- is not held, a report eov;tiuq the ﬁtﬂod
beginning January 1 aul ending June 30, which shall be f£iled no
later than July 31 aud a report covering the period beginning
July 1 and ending December 31 which shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year. The Committee's
failure to file its 1984 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).
III. RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
find probable cause to believe that the Democratic Party of New
Mexico and Richard Kennedy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4)(A) (iv).

__\.Z_‘q&\_“ wie
Date Charles N. eele

General Counsel
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Democratic Party of New Mexico MUR 2129
Richard Kennedy, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commisaion
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information ‘
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe
that the Democratic Party of New Mexico, and Richard Kennedy, as
treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1)
do hereby agree as follows:

8 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent Democratic Party of New Mexico is a
political committee registered with the Commission.
2. Richard Kennedy is the treasurer of the Democratic

Party of New Mexico.
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3. Rcipondenti were tuggitp@:td file the 1988 Mia
Year Report by July 31, 19685. The t@gg%ﬁ;ﬁaq f£iled on
September 23, 1985, 54 days late.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), all political
committees other than authorized ccmmittees of a candidate, nly
elect to file in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
election is not held, a report coverihg the period beginning
January 1, and ending June 30, which shall be filed no later than
July 31.

VI. Respondents' failure to file timely the 1985 Mid Year
Report is in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of ( §
Dollars ($125.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.




: K mspondnnti alnn. have no. w:o thnn em:ey (30} 'dan
‘!zu the date this tq:uuae becmn t!toctiu to conp).y wu:h mﬂ
.i-plonent the qunt:ennntn contained in this agreement and eo uo |

notify the Commission. o | St
XI. This OOnciliaeioﬁ Agreenibt dbnititutes the entitii

agreement between the parties on the matters raised he:eln.'jnd

no other statement, promise, or aqrien.nt. either written or

oral, made by either party or by agﬁnts of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

POR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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m 2129
: ‘nti.c Party of Wew Mexico

‘ w Treasurer

-on informat:! oa amﬂ:almd la tht normal course of
carrying out u:s ‘supezvisory responsibilities, the Pederal
ion Commi , on Januacy 17, 1986, found reason to believe
that the Democ! ‘ "tr of New Mexico and you, as treasurer,
had violated ' .C. § 434(a) (4) (A((iv), by failing to file a
1985 Mid Year ‘-;m\: of Receipts and nicbutamntl in a timely
manner.

After eounidorlag all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred. The Commission may or may not approve
the General Counsel's Recommendation.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you submit will
be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote of
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

Should you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,

the staff member assigned to handle this
8200.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief




In thn ﬂltttt O!
nqnoctatic rutty o! lcu uo:lco
uehua umdy. Treasurer
GIIIIIL.CDUIIIL'C BRIRY
lllllllll‘ﬂl THE CASE :
The Democratic Party of New l.:ico ("Committee”) and Richard

NOR 2129

I.

Kennedy, as treasurer, were referred to the Office of General

Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division for failing to file a
1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely

manner.
The Committee was notified on June 21, 1985 that its 1985
Mid Year Report was due by July 31, 1985. A non-filer notice was
sent on August 22, 198S.
On September 17, 1985, a Reports Analysis Division analyst
contacted Mr. Kennedy to inform him that the Commission had not

| 5232

received the over-due report. The Committee filed the report on

September 23, 1985, 54 days late.
On January 17, 1986, the Commission determined that there is

8 6040 4

reason to believe the Democratic Party of New Mexico ("the

Committee®) and Richard Kennedy as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by failing to file the 1985 Mid Year Report of

Receipts and Expenditures in a timely manner. Notification of

the finding was sent on January 22, 1986.
On Pebruary 7, 1986, this Office received a call from George

Pettinger, the State Chairman of the New Mexico Democratic Party
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v,-“'_rf__.,n- advised that he vas cutnntl.r - .im'eo fecreste the
" Committee's tnuf ould respond to the reason to believe
tinding. As of enu_, u. tm Commission bas received no tunhu |

con-unientton. not tn annndod sc.tungntrﬁt 0rgan1:at!on
designating a new t:caautc:.
II. LBGAL ANALYSIS | ;

Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), all political
committees other than iuéhotlsod cdilxtteoc of a candidate may
elect to file, in any calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled election is not held, a report covering the period
beginning January 1 and‘ending June 30, which shall be filed no
later than July 31 and a report covering the period beginning
July 1 and ending December 31 which shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year. The Committee's
failure to file its 1984 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).
III. RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission

find probable cause to believe that the Democratic Party of New

Mexico and Richard Kennedy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

-\

Charles N. eele
General Counsel




Attached for the Oo-iuion's nvm is a brief stating the
‘position of the General Counsel on the mu and factual issues
‘of the above-captioned matter. A ma_t ‘this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the Ge 1 Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on April 21 , 1985. Following receipt of
the Respondent's reply to this motice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attac ts
. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent




. KB llll 2129
" Democratic Party of in Mexico
mha:a nnlpdy ‘l'umur

lalcd on 1nfoc-ntien ascertained in the normal coutsc of
carrying out its mﬂim responsibilities, the Pederal
sion, on Januacry 17, 1986, found reason to believe
tic Pacty of Wew Mexico and you, as treasurer,
had violated 2 u.a.c. S 434(a) (4) (A((iv), by failing to file a
1983 Mid Year hpozt mtpn and Disbursements in a timely
manner.

After eouidctiuy all tho evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred. The Commission may or may not approve
the General Counsel's Recommendation.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you submit will
be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote of
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

Should you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,
:goostatt member assignnd to handle this .
00.

Geno:al counsel




' to sdvise that Z_

.tmtvod it turt!m:

oo-unicauon. uot u mm tatement of atmlslucn 3
designating a new enmuz.. '
IXI. LEBGAL nn.uu

Pursuant to 2 u.s.c. [ ] 434(0) (4) Mn} Civ). all pou:ical
committees other tlna mthotiud co.tttm of a candidate may
elect to file, in uy calendar m in which a ugnhcly
scheduled election 1- m w.a, a tmzt omoring the period
beginning January 1 nu! ending am 30. wh:lch shall be filed no
later than July 31 lﬂ,t‘l a npoﬂ: covcting the period boginning
July 1 and ending December 31 which shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year. The Committee's
failure to file its 1984 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).
III. RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
£ind probable cause to believe that the Democratic Party of New
Mexico and Richard Kennedy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

Gemnl chnsel




January 22, 1966

RB: MOUR 2129
Democratic Party of Mew Mexico
Richard Kennedy, Treasurer

Dear Nr. lcaandz:vw?r

On Jaaulry 11, 1986, the PFederal Election Commission
determined that thecre is reason to believe that the Democratic
Party of New Mexico and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

] 434(:)(4)(!3(101. a provision of the Pederal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as CID"ff‘('the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, ia attached for your information.

I1'5237

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

86040 4

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
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requests for pre-probable conciliation after briefs on probable
caggo have bezn -gilod to the respondent will not be entertained.

that it may complete its investigation of the matter. !u:th@g,‘

Requests for extensions of time will not be routimely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days. ‘

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of each counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S8.C. §8 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
g;gtézgge staff member attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

Sincerely,

}bb.a‘-k‘—“)
Jdéan D. Aikens

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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GROmAL M‘s m aln mn. ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 2129
8!“" MBMBER & TEL. WO,

RESPONDENT: Ihnoenttc Party of New mteo
m OF ALLEGATIONS ’

The Committee was l'l‘ottthdon June 21, 1985 that its 1985
Mid Year Report was due by July 31, 1985. A non-filer notice was
sent on August 22, 198S.

On September 17, 1985, a Reports Analysis Division analyst
contacted Mr. Kennedy to inform him that the Commission had not
received the over-due report. The Committee filed the report on
September 23, 1985, 54 days late.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate may
elect to file, in any calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled election is not held, a report covering the period
beginning January 1 and ending June 30, which shall be filed no
later than July 31 and a report covering the period beginning
July 1 and ending December 31 which shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year. The Committee's
failure to file its 1984 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).
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N COMMISSION

‘ _.:‘mnﬁc Hﬂf »E New Me:
615 Pirst Street, N.W.

RE: MUR 2129
Democratic Party of New Mexico
Richard Kennedy, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

On January: 11. 1&!&; the PFederal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Democratic
Party of New Mexico 1aﬂ s a8 treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign

- Act of 1971, as ame the Act”). The General Counsel's

factual and le al”nn. is, which formed a basis for the
Commission's tinﬂing, s attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
subnit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please subait any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(4d). n receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so

59 7o/
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that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests fgt prz—probable conciliation after briefs on p:ohqgle ‘
cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented@ by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of each counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley

g;gr. She staff member attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
-8200.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~ In the Matter of | RAD 8SNP-133 mali?

Democratic Party of New Mexico
Richard Kennedy, Treasurer

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 17,
1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in RAD 85NF-133:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Democratic
Party of New Mexico and Richard Kennedy, as
Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (a)

(iv).

N
<
N
n

Approve and send the letter and legal and
factual analysis attached to the First
General Counsel's Report signed January 13,
1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald

RAND40 %

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 1-14-86, 5:05
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 1-15-86, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Erici 1-17-86, 11:00
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manner.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIORS

The Committee was notified on June 21, 1985 that its 1985
Mid Year Report was due by July 31, 1985. A non-filer notice was
sent on August 22, 1985.

On September 17, 1985, a Reports Analysis Division analyst
contacted Mr. Kennndy to inform him that the caunis.ion had not
received thenqvot-dno report. The Cblnittee fileﬂ thi teport on

September 23;f1!i5; 54 days late.




2. rind toaton‘ho believc that the nu-octatic P, ft Of ﬂ#‘
Mexico and: Richard Kennedy, as !r.a'utcr. vioﬂated*z u.s.c _'
S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv). ;

3. Approve and send the attached letter and legal and ﬂactuai
- amalysis. ¢

Charles N. steele
General Counse

l)_»,l@r/'—_/ﬁ ~ G4

Kenneth A, G
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
l. Referral
2. Proposed letter and legal and factual analysis
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3, o AR W . ANALYST: Anthony Raysond
I. ms ~  Democratic Party of New Mexico
' N ... . (Cco0161810)
: Richard Kennedy, Treasurer
- ~ 615 Pirst Street, N.W., Suite 100
Albuquerque, NM 87102
5 II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.85.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (iv)
n R = i 11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (1) (A)
- III. BACKGROUND:
{ L
o Failure to Timely File the 1985 Mid-Year Report
v
o The Democratic Party of New Mexico ("the Committee")
failed to file the 1985 Mid-Year Report of Receipts and
) Disbursements in a timely manner. The Committee was
notified on June 21, 1985 that the report was due by July
« 31, 1985 (Attachment 2). A non-filer notice was sent on

August 22, 1985 (Attachaent 3).

On September 17, 1985, the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") analyst contacted Richard Kennedy, the Committee's
treasurer, to inform him that the Commission had not
received the overdue report. Mr. Kennedy stated that the
report would be filed in the next few days (Attachment 4).

On September 23,
filed (Attachment 5).

1985, the 1985 Mid-Year Report was

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:
Hone.

IG)




PRDERAL BLECTION CONNISSION

connl”uslu”x ” I&Cl*l“l' .9“2“4- g) (85-06)

PARTY RELAZIED

COMMITIRE DOCUMBNT RECRIPTS DISBURSENENTS

DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF NBW NEXICO
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONB

1965 NID-YEAR REPORT
NOTICB OF PAILURE T0 FILE

T0TAL

"Ending cash on hand as of 6/30/85: e
Outstanding debts and obligations owed to the committee:
Outstanding debts and obligations owed by the committee:

The 1985 Mid-Year Report has been reviewed.




L BLECTIUN connlsstun

confirrly xﬁm*“éu #osips GcuPangg -Ac) (83-84)

PQI!Y RELATED

conuxrrzl DOCUﬂINI IBCBIP!S SISBURSENENTS

DENOCRATIC PARTY OF NEW MNEBXICO
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONB

1963 MID-YEAR REPORT
1/ST LBITER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
YEAR-END 4,650
1/8ST LETIER INPORMATIONAL NOTICE
NISCEBLLANROUS NOTICE FROM PEC
APRIL GUARTERLY 10,038
NOTICE OF PAILURE T0 PILE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
JULY QUARTERLY 1,426
NOTICE OF PAILURE 20 PILR
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION :
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNAT ION s '
-OCTODER QUARTERLY 9,628 g B L
NOTICR OF FAILURE TO PILB i ,
PRE-GENBRAL 20,618 18,099 -
REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INPORNATION v : i
REQUESY FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION =5
POGI-GENERAL 23,413 36,409
NOTICE OF PAILURE 30 PILS
REQUBST FOR ADDITIONAL INPORNAZT ION
REQUEST POR ADDITIONAL !NIOIHAIION :
YEAR=-END 3,100 .. 8,169 .
NOTICE OF FPAILURE 70 PILB s 7 ST

r07AL 94,543 Mmoo

Ending cash on hand as of 12/31/84:  $272.00
Outstanding debts and obligations owed to the conmittee: $5,000.00
Outstanding debts and obligations owed by the committee: $-0-

A1l reports have been reviewed.




,d vtth the Commission
£ile 2 Mmuul zeport

(except committees tnlug
by July 31, 19.9.

WEAT NUST BB lllﬂ-llb :

All financial activity lnlt'bo dttciﬂn.ﬂ from the lllt zeport
o filed through June 30, 1985. Unauthorised litien committees

that have not previcusly filed a financial disclosure report
< should report all financial activtty ttu a-u ot ugutuuom
through June 30, 1985.®

WHEN 70 FILE
Reports sent by .2““:.0 or certified mail must be postmarked
— NnO later than nddu ght July 31, 1985. Reports hand delivered or
mailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-
ness July 31, 1985.

WHERE AND BOW TO ll&l
Committees should consult the instructions on the oncloced FEC

Fora 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS
Committees filing on a monthly schedule need not file a semi-
annual report. MNMonthly reports are due by the twentieth of each
month and should cover all financial activity of the previous
month. The next monthly report must be filed by July 20, 1985,
and should disclose all financial activity of the committee from
June 1 through June 30, 198S.

¥The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee;
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 101.3; 104.3(a) and (b). Activity
which occurred prior to 1985 should be reported separately.

- »HOVEL -~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NAMRACION. I . e

Richard Rennedy, Treasurer
Democrat!c Party of New Mexico
61S Picst Street, B.W. 0100
«lbuquezque, WM 87102

Identification Number: C00161810 \
References Nid-Year Report (1/1/85-6/30/85)
Deatr Nr. Rennedy: :

It has come to the attention of the PFederal Election
Commission (“"the Commission®) that you may be in violation of 2
U.S.C. §434(a) for failing to file the above referenced Report of
Receipts and Disbursements. You were notified previously of the
due date for this report. '

It is important that you file this ceport immediately with
the Pederal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer. See 2 U.S.C. §439.

If the report in question was filed, please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
- gresponse will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions.' please contact Anthony Raymond on
gg; toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202)
-4048. g5

Sincerely,

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

i dat g st I A LR
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o
initiated callT __yes

TELECON WITH: __Richard Kennedy
" faitiated a7

‘Condidate/Committee: Democratic Party of New Mexico
BATE:  9/17/85 |
 SUBJECT(S): 1985 Mid-Year Non-Filer

I called Richard Kennedy, the committee's treasurer, to inform him
that the Commission had not received the committee's 1985 Mid-Year Report.
Mr. Kennedy said that the report would be filed within the next few days.
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'COMMISSION

MUR
Democratic Party of
New Mexico, Richard

Kennedy, Treasurer

Dnix Mr. annody:

+ 198 , the Pederal Election Commission
dct-r-lnnd that ther! iﬁ ‘feason to believe that the Democratic
Party of New Mexico and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. :
§ 434(a)(4) (A)(iv), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). The General Counsel's
factual and 109.1 analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission’s finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
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that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable conciliation after briefs on probable
cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of each counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
Ga;téztge staff member attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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The ci:-unihi‘&é&i&d '-:&‘:‘"s--.iuim;-"z*i’, 1988 that its 1985
Mid Yeut Report was duu by July 31. 1985. A non-filer notice was
sent on August 22. 1905.

On sttenbet 17, 1985, a aaports Analysis Division analyst
contacted Mr. Kennedy to inform him that the Commission had not
received the over-due report. The Committee filed the report on
September 23, 1985, 54 days late.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate may
elect to file, in any calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled election is not held, a report covering the period
beginning January 1 and ending June 30, which shall be filed no
later than July 31 and a report covering the period beginning
July 1 and ending December 31 which shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year. The Committee's
failure to file its 1984 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).




" FEDERAL ELECTION C
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

: ‘w A
JOHN C. SURIMA a |
STAPF DIRECTOR ’ Y

JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF [DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSI 0!’!’10'

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE nmucmrxc PARTY OF NEW MEXICO

This is a referral of the Dclncx.tic Party of New Mexico for
failing to file the 1985 Mid-Year Report within thirty (30)
calendar days from the date of the non-filer notice. According
to RAD Review and Referral Procedures for Unauthorized Committees
(Standard 3), further examination is required by your office.

If you have any questions, please contact Tony Raymond at
523-4048.

Attachment




ANALYSIS REFERRAL
0
PICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE;: November 29, 1985

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

Democratic Party of New Mexico
(C00161810)

Richard Kennedy, Treasurer

615 Pirst Street, N.W., Suite 100
Albuguerque, NM 87102

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. $434(a) (4) (A) (1v)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (i) (A)
BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely Pile the 1985 Mid-Year Report

The Democratic Party of New Mexico ("the Committee")
failed to file the 1985 Mid-Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements in a timely manner. The Committee was
notified on June 21, 1985 that the report was due by July
31, 1985 (Attachment 2). A non-filer notice was sent on
August 22, 1985 (Attachment 3).

On September 17, 1985, the Reports Analysis Division
(*RAD") analyst contacted Richard Kennedy, the Committee's
treasurer, to inform him that the Commission had not
received the overdue report. Mr. Kennedy stated that the
report would be filed in the next few days (Attachment 4).

. On September 23, 1985, the 1985 Mid-Year Report was
filed (Attachment 5).
IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.




DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

conn ey mﬁ):. piEcilsunp pERUNGNTES- §) (85-86)

FARTY RELATED

e o o s " S O% s = = e > = 0 G G G o o G e Y D O B D OB B A Y

COMMITTEE  DOCUNENT RECEIPTS DISBURSENENTS - TYPR OF PILER
COVERAGR DATSS -

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONB

1965 NID-YEAR REPORY
NOTICE OF PAILURE T0 PILE

T0TAL

DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF NEW MEXICO PARTY QUALIFIED

"Ending cash on hand as of 6/30/85:
Outstanding debts and obligations owed to the committee:
Outstanding debts and obligations owed by the committee:

The 1985 Mid-Year Report has been reviewed.
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COMMITTEE DOCUMNENT KECEIPTS ~ DIGBURSENENTS

DENOCRAZIC PARTY OF NEW NEXICO
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONB

1963 u:torlan REPORT
1°8% thlll INFORMAT IONAL NOTICE :
YEAR-BN 4,650
182 Ll!tlt INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
1984 NISCELLANEOUS NOTICE PROM PEC

APRIL QUARTERLY 10,0328
NOTICE OF PAILURE 20 PILE ,
REGUEST POR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

ABOURST. FOR atoxr:oua; INFORMAT ION

JULY QUARZERL. 1,426
NOTICE OF umm 10 FILE

REMUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION

RENUEST FOR ABDITIONAL INFORMATION
- OCTOPEE DUARTERLY 9,620
NOTICE OF loitull %0 FILE

PRE-GENERAL 20,8186
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REGURST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

POST-OBNEAAL 25,418
MNOTICE OF PAILURE 30 PILE

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL IMFORMATION

REGUEST 70R ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

YRAR-END 2,100
NOTICE OF PAILURE 20 PILE

t07AL 94,543

Ending cash on hand as of 12/31/84: ' $272
Outstanding debts and obligations owed to the committee: $5.0
Outstanding debts and obligations owed by the committee: $-0-

A1l reports have been reviewed.
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WHAT NUST BE REPORTED '

All financial activity must be dioclﬂlod tro- tht last z t
filed through June 30, 1985. Unauthoriszed political committees
that have not previously filed a financial disclosure report
should report all tumin mtvity from date of registration,
through June 30, 1’!5.

WHEN T0 PFILE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked

no later than midnight July 31, 1985. Reports hand delivered or
majiled first class must be received no later than close of busi-
ness July 31, 198S.

WHERE AND HBOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the encloscd PEC
Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY PILERS '

Committees filing on a monthly schedule need not file a semi-
annual report. Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each
month and should cover all financial activity of the previous
month. The next monthly report must be filed by July 20, 1985,
and should disclose all financial activity of the committee from
June 1 through June 30, 198S.

*The first report Ziled by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed ptior to becoming a political committee;
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11l CPR 101.3; 104.3(a) and (b). Activity
which occurred prior to 1985 should be reported leparatcly.
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WAWNGION . Mdnd |

Richard Rennedy, Treasurer
Democratic Party of New Mexico
615 Pirst Street, N.¥W. $100
«1buquergue, W 87102

Identification Wumber: C00161810 e
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/!53013¢)i§)
Dear Nr. Kennedy: = i

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission ("the Commission®) that you may de in violation of 2
U.S.C. §434(a) for failing to file the above referenced Report of
Receipts and Disbursements. You were notified previously of the
due date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Pederal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A ¢ of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed ‘with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer. See 2 U.S.C. §439.

If the report in question was filed, please subdbnmit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further 1legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contac:t Anthony Raymond on
gg; toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our 1local number is (202)
-40‘3.

Sincerely,

L 6

John D; Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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WITH:  Richard Kennedy

"~ inittated call?
’ M'ﬁhlﬁﬂ‘ltm: Democratic Party of New Mexico
DATE: 9/17/85

suatcr(s){ 1985 Mid-Year Non-Filer

: I called Richard Kennedy, the committee's treasurer, to inform Mn'
that the Commission had not received the committee's 1985 Mid-Year Report.
Mr. Kennedy said that the report would be filed within the next few days.
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